Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2008 1:46 PM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: Dene - MB/SK
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Hello Phyllis, below is the most up to date version we have for the Dene in Northern MB and Northern SK. | do
hope this helps. As mentioned to you earlier, we only contact the bands of each community as listed in the

NLCA.

Chief Throassie Freddie,
Black Lake Indian Band
P.O. Box 27

Black Lake, SK., S0J OHO

Ph.  (306) 284 2044
Fax  (306) 284 2101

Chief Joe Danttouze,
Northlands Indian Band
General Delivery

Lac Brochet, MB., ROB 2EQO

Ph.  (204) 337 2270
Fax  (204) 337 2055

Chief Victor Sern,

Fund du Lac Denesuline First Nation

General Delivery
Fund du Lac, SK., S0J OWO0

Ph.  (306) 686 2102
Fax  (306) 686 2040

Chief Bernice Thorrassie,
Sayasi Dene First nation
General Delivery

Tadoule Lake, MB., ROB 2C0

Ph.  (204) 684 2022
Fax  (204) 684 2069

Chief Tsannie Burseth,
Hatchet Lake Indian Band
General Delivery
Wollaston, SK., S0J 3C0

Ph.  (306) 633 2003
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Fax  (306) 633 2040

BA
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